

From: Jonathan Rose

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: November 07, 2013

Subject:

---

Message:

I'm working with the Exelis program managers for these products to contact our military customer/sponsor and get the necessary approval letter. In the meantime I wanted to get a better understanding of the frequencies in question.

- 1) Is it just the 225-328.6 MHz and 335.3-400 MHz bands that require MAG approval?
- 2) Would movement of 225-328.6 MHz and 335.3-400 MHz bands to a new license application allow the FCC processing to continue for the remaining frequencies?

Jonathan Rose

Jonathan.Rose@exelisinc.com